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David McGuinness

Mon 26/01/2015 15:28

Sent Items

To:Justin Harkin ~

Justin,
Please go ahead an include us on Thursday. Marian will attend with four or five of our students.

Regards,

David McGuinness

Principal

Ballinode Community College, Sligo

Ph: 071 9145480
Email: balli eco

From: Justin Harkin _
Sent: 26 January 2015 13:

To: David McGuinness
Subject: RE: Invitation to launch by Bishop Kevin Doran

Many thanks David.
Busy times!
Justin

Justin Harkin

Diocese of Elphin
Pastoral & Faith Development Services,

Rooms 2 - 4, St. Coman's Club,
Abbey St., Roscommon.
Co. Roscommon.

From: David McGuinness [mailto:DavidMcGuinness@msletb.ie]

Sent: 26 January 2015 10:37

To: Justin Harkin
Subject: Re: Invitation to launch by Bishop Kevin Doran

Justin,
Apologies for delay in coming back to you - busy last week with Open Day & Enrolment. | won't make it Thursday, but will see if Marian is

available. Will confirm with you this afternoon.

Regards,

David McGuinness

Principal

Ballinode Community College, Sligo

Ph: 071 9145480

Email: ballinodecollege@msletb.ie

From: Justin Harkin m
Sent: 16 January 201 5 e

To: David McGuinness
Subject: invitation to launch by Bishop Kevin Doran

Dear David,
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Happy New Year! Hope all is going well for you and your colleagues this term.

Over recent months t‘hg Elphin Diocese, with much support and guidance from others, has been developing a two-week residential Faith
Development and Religious Edgcatron Summer School initiative oriented towards Pre-Leaving Cert. students. More detail is available in the attached
pdf and | look forward to making hard copies available to Ballinode Community College at a later date.

The Summer School initiative will be launched by Bishop Kevin in The College of the Immaculate Conception (Summerhilf) Sligo on Thursday January

1)
Mge”'cate students to

We would like to invite you, a member of Ballinode Community College's Religious Education team and up t

join us for the launch.

29" between 2.30 and 3.30 pm.

As part of the launch there will be scope for boys and girls (principals and teachers!) with an interest in equestrian and water related activities to
appear in a related photo with Bishop Kevin!

In keeping with Safeguarding best practice | must ask that the students who represent Ballinode Community College have the written consent of their
parents / guardians to appear in photographs that emanate from the launch.

In the event that Ballinode Community College’s policy documentation does not cover this type of event please get in touch and | will see what | can
do.

Finally David | would like to share that | am also researching the possibility of parishes contributing towards the cost of the summer school, i.e. b
of reducing the financial burden for hard-pressed parents.

y way

Looking forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,

Justin

Justin Harkin

Diocese of Elphin

Pastoral & Faith Development Services,
Rooms 2 - 4, St. Coman's Club,

Abbey St., Roscommon,

Co. Roscommon.

Tel: 090 666 5491
Mobile: 087 6171526

Email: justin@elphindiocese.ie

Website: www.elphindiocese.ie




